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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Monday, January 09, 2017 12:31 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: *  * Update - The Pre-Tucson Mineral Sale is Open!  *  *

 

 
 

 *** The Pre-Tucson Mineral Sale *** 
 

2017 represents our 20th year online and the traditional Pre-Tucson Mineral 

Show Sale has always been a part of the website from the beginning. It gives 

us a way to make room for new items and offers incredible discounts to our 

clients. This year has one of the widest and deepest inventory offerings we've 

had in years and the sale opens today in the Exceptional Mineral Showrooms! 

 

The sale discounts will vary and can be as much as 40% OFF the listed online 

prices. Please reserve your selections early to avoid disappointment. Past sales 

have seen specimens move at an incredible pace and there is no limit on items. 

In the days ahead, watch for updates as other mineral showrooms join the sale! 

 

Hundreds of Exceptional Specimens are Available 

All Offers are Welcome 

Layaway Options are Available for Every Purchase 
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The Exceptional ShowroomsThe Exceptional ShowroomsThe Exceptional ShowroomsThe Exceptional Showrooms 
 

There are 10 Exceptional Showrooms in total 
Please click through at the bottom of each page to visit all! 

  

* Best Wishes for a Healthy and Prosperous New Year * 
 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~   

 

The Newest Denver Mineral Auction Opens This Week!   

  

 * New Specimens from the Show and Showrooms at Wholesale Opening Bids * 

 

Watch for the next update notice announcing the auction opening! 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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